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Hello Mr. Borsykowsky,

Thank you for the designation of counsel. This email confirms the extension is granted and is
now due on May 23rd. Thank you for your time and assistance, enjoy your evening.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Borsykowsky, David <David.Borsykowsky@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 10:31 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: Notification Letter MUR 8065 (State of Vermont Secretary of State Sarah Copeland
Hanzas).

Thank you Christal.  Attached is our appearance form.  I would like to have some extra
time to gather our material and complete our response, if we can have until next
Thursday May 23.  Please let me know if that is acceptaed.

David Borsykowsky
Assistant Attorney General
General Counsel and Administrative Law
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
David.Borsykowsky@vermont.gov
he/him/his
(802) 828-5623

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Borsykowsky, David <David.Borsykowsky@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Notification Letter MUR 8065 (State of Vermont Secretary of State Sarah Copeland
Hanzas).

By OGC-CELA at 5:14 pm, May 16, 2024
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EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Good afternoon Mr. Borsykowsky,

Thank you for the email. Your extension is granted and this email confirms your client’s
response is now due on May 16, 2024. Thank you for your time and assistance. Enjoy your day.

Kind regards,
Christal

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519

cela@fec.gov

From: Borsykowsky, David <David.Borsykowsky@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 5:36 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: Notification Letter MUR 8065 (State of Vermont Secretary of State Sarah Copeland Hanzas).

Dear Ms. Dennis:

Thank you very much and I am just following up as discussed in our phone conversation a
moment ago.
My office will be acting as counsel on behalf of the respondent Vermont Secretary of State.
We appreciate your willingness to grant an additional twenty days for our response.  It would
be great as you noted if you could please confirm by response e-mail tomorrow.  We will
follow up this week with our formal notice of representation and then subsequently provide
our fuller response.  In the meantime, my full contact information is below, and I look forward
to working with you to resolve the matter.
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
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